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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been modified:  
        REQUEST'S FOR INFORMATION 
RFIs 
 
1:  The CLIN items on pages 3-7 specify that delivery is FOB Destination.  Article 3.5 on page 13 specifies that 
"The completed cable shall be loaded onto Government supplied transportation at a location within the continental 
United States. The contractor shall identify the cable loading location in their proposal." Is there a preferred or 
recommended destination location for this cable transfer? 
 
Answer: 
The RFQ has been modified to include an optional CLIN 0005 for shipping the cable to Port Hueneme, CA.  This 
CLIN is included as an optional item in which the proposed pricing shall remain valid for 60 days from award.   
 
2:   Article 4 on page 18 specifies electrical requirements that appear to be targeting one specific cable design, and 
not powering requirements that could allow for cable designs that would meet alternative resistance and voltage 
requirements.  Could you please describe the powering configuration & requirements that is behind this minimum 
voltage requirement?  
 
Answer: 
The electrical requirements are intended to represent dual conductor subsea telecommunications cable.  Any 
technical specifications for an offeror's product that do not conform to the Government's specification shall be noted 
in their proposal with their recommended value for technical evaluation. 
 
Section M of the RFQ has been updated to include the follwing language under the technical factor: 
“Any technical specifications for an offeror’s product that do not conform to the Government’s specification shall be 
noted in their proposal with their recommended value for technical evaluation.” 
 
  3:  Other than cable-to-cable joints, there does not appear to be an indication of how this cable string is inter-
connected on the subsea end.  Is there an interconnection requirement that we should be aware of? 
 
Answer: 
 No 
 
4.  Request a one-week extension to the due date or a revised submittal date of 23 September 2016. 
 
Answer:  The proposal due date is herby extended to 09/20/2016 at 2PM PST. 
 
5.  Section 2.b. of the RFQ states that offerors must submit a Past Performance Questionnaire (PPQ) to clients for 
completion if a CPARs is not available.  In light of the quick turnaround requested by the Government for receipt of 
proposals, will the Government accept similar NAVFAC PPQ forms, with a rating system of 
Acceptable/Unacceptable, which were previously completed and signed by clients in support of other NAVFAC 
opportunities?   
 
Answer: 
Yes 
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6.  Section 3.5 of the RFQ states the contractor shall have the trunk cable ready for pick up by 01 March 2017.  
Would a cable 'ready for pick up' date of 1 May 2017 instead of 1 March 2017 be acceptable? 
 
Answer:   
Yes.  The RFQ has been revised to state 01 May 2017. 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


